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RE: Our Client:
Our Ftle #:
Subject:

Dear Mr. Steuben,Je f'o I,*rkrom It l\4ay'Concem:

'iire !-4',v {-ittroe ,;t't-ilan'rziaiu ls \r'vlrtirl! to -icu on beiratl oi i:,swin &'11i- j,so1v41tak rJist'tri.
Our ciien-ts rnfonn,r.c that on F'iiday. Apnl 12, 2013, the,v traveled to the prope,rl) managers office to

pick-up requested'condo do.cuments d-uring their lunch break. Mr. Edwin Aiiseri firther informs us

that rhere waS no one there until 1;l5p m. and when he complained about the employee running late

in that office. .Ionayiie I;tpez. started. screaming iike if she had gone craz'' Ms. Lopez totallv lost

control and at one poinl closecr ano locked thb office door. When Mr. Edvvin Alisetti saw how

unstabie Ms. [-ope; had becorle, he surted taping *"ith hrs iphone. Mr Alisetti was eventually

aliowed to leave,but what worries hirn most is that before thev left, Ms. Lorpez dernanded their unit
umber and threatehec'thbnr raising concems of itientir'* thett and,'or misplaced assocration fee

payflrents.
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Pursuant to this letter, demand L&C to be removed as the property management company of
the condo association. This letter is an attempt to amicably resolve this dispute involving safety

concerns with the employees atL&C. Yotu failure to take any action in this matter will leave us

with no choice but to advise our client to pursue all avenues available turder Florida law protect his
interest and safety.

Considering your potential liabilities for the Homeowners Association, you should consult
legal counsel in this matter if it is your intention to contest the demand made herein.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF' ACCORDINGLY.

Very truly yours,

GLANTZLAW

AMC:mk
cc: Edwin and Saowapak Alisetti

DRO M. CASANOVA, ESQUIRE


